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Clarification 

No.
Section Issue raised by supplier for clarification Date raised Issue responded to by SBC Date Responded

1 N/A
Can you confirm that the new tender include no TUPE 

implications?  
26/03/2018 We consider that there are no staff in scope to transfer under TUPE 26/03/2018

2 2

Is there a stock of pool bikes that the contractor can 

take charge of? There was a specific number of bikes 

mentioned in the last tender, but not explicitly outlined 

this time.

26/03/2018
There are no pool bikes available from Swindon Borough Council. See 

Section 2 paragraph 3.8
26/03/2018

3 2

The number of places table states there are 197 

funded Level 2 places in 2019-20.  However, Level 2 is 

missing from the pricing spreadsheet?   Can you 

confirm these places are part of the tender and, if so, 

update the pricing spreadsheet?

04/04/2018

The DfT Bikeability grant award in 2016 was based on our plans for 

separate Level 1 and 2 training. However we now wish to focus on 

combined Level 1/2 training in Year 5 or 6. Funds allocated to Level 2 

training will be diverted to Level 1/2 training and the pricing schedule 

reflects this.

05/04/2018

4 N/A

Given that 2018-19 delivery will effectively cover the 6-

months from September 2018 – March 2019, will it be 

possible to carry forward any unused places into Year 

2

04/04/2018

All funding for training places is dependent on DfT Bikeability grant 

availability. A request can be made to DfT to carry forward grant 

allocation later in the year, but there is no guarantee of success and any 

bids should not be based on this possibility.

05/04/2018

5 N/A
Can you confirm that there is no charge/admin fee for 

the Schools?
05/04/2018

No charge or admin fee is currently made to schools for Bikeability 

training, and there are no plans to introduce such a charge.
05/04/2018

6 N/A

Would Swindon Borough Council be willing to put 

bidders in touch with local Cycle Instructors who have 

previously delivered Bikeability work for the 

Council/other providers

05/04/2018

Swindon Borough Council is not in a position to share personal details 

of staff or members of the public with potential bidders. Members of the 

local cycling community may be contacted via the 'Swindon Cycling 

Campaign' at www.cycleswindon.org.uk or their Facebook page.

05/04/2018
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Bikeability training


